dr. Milyoshl PHIKAZE
fAegletration No, 13693,
889 Jamison J VeTiie ,
Winnipog, danitobs,

Dear Birs
Be ure in receipt of your letter of Kay 20, 1944,
Iour remarss have been corefully resd end we can
appreciate thut the disposal of your property will be

& matter of personal concern, However, the sale of ; Topere
ies to the Director, The Veterasng ¢ Act wes cerried

S ¥}
out as £ ¥y of lisuidation outlined by Ottaws

T8
. i FedCarc
but s Mly &vise Lhiat we are unigble to consider
any altern ; i i

In reference to the revenue from the property, you will
note from the second peragra h of the statenent sent to you
that the sasle of your property bec:me effective as from the
ist of Janusry, 1943, therefore, all revenue scerued to the
purchaser who sssumed the operating charges since that date,

With reference to the property you heve lessed rom
d¥rs. bBuchan, while we sciknowledge that in omin ry times one
might be able to lesse this property for & substantial figure,
in view of the feet thet there is & great shortage of firw
labour, we feel tiut by relieving you of the responsibility
t pay rent to Ers. huchen by sub-lessing Lt 2t the same rate
e DEvVe done all thu A8 posslble under the ¢ircumstances.,

L E. A‘?UJ“*_ e ‘Jl,
FYerm Depsrtuent,




